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Rees, Gail

From: Howell, Morgan P

Sent: 22 November 2017 12:01

To: 'South East Planning'

Subject: RE: 2017/01080/FUL - Barry Port Biomass Plant, Barry (VOC 5) NRW:01181704

Hi Lindy,

Yes, that is no problem. This application has already been called in to committee and has missed the December 
committee deadline. It is more likely to be determined at Jan or Feb committee.

Kind regards

Morgan Howell
Senior Planner (Development Control) / Uwch Gynllunydd
Regeneration and Planning / Adfywio a Chynllunio
Vale of Glamorgan Council / Cyngor Bro Morgannwg
tel / ffôn: 01446 704743
mob / sym: 
e-mail / e-bost: MPHowell@valeofglamorgan.gov.uk

Consider the environment. Please don't print this e-mail unless you really need to.
Ystyriwch yr amgylchedd. Peidiwch ag argraffu'r neges hon oni bai fod gwir angen.

Visit our Website at www.valeofglamorgan.gov.uk
Ewch i'n gwefan yn www.bromorgannwg.gov.uk

Find us on Facebook / Cewch ddod o hyd i ni ar Facebook
Follow us on Twitter / Dilynwch ni ar Twitter

Correspondence is welcomed in Welsh or English / Croesewir Gohebiaeth yn y Gymraeg neu yn Saesneg.

From: South East Planning [mailto:southeastplanning@cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk]
Sent: 22 November 2017 11:43
To: Howell, Morgan P
Subject: 2017/01080/FUL - Barry Port Biomass Plant, Barry (VOC 5) NRW:01181704

Hi Morgan,

As your aware this application will need an environmental permit from ourselves. I'm still waiting on comments from 
this team as to how this variation will affect the permit so would feel more comfortable to wait for their comments.

Would we be able to get a weeks extension on this one? If I don't hear from you I'll assume this is ok.

Many thanks,
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Lindy (Melinda) Marshall
Tim Cynllunio Datblygu / Development Planning Team
Cyfoeth Naturiol Cymru / Natural Resources Wales
0300 065 3091
Siaradwr Cymraeg 
cyfoethnaturiol.cymru / naturalresources.wales  

Yn falch o arwain y ffordd at ddyfodol gwell i Gymru trwy reoli’r amgylchedd ac adnoddau naturiol yn 
gynaliadwy. 
Proud to be leading the way to a better future for Wales by managing the environment and natural resources 
sustainably. 

Twitter:  twitter.com/NatResWales

Facebook:  facebook.com/NatResWales

Flickr:  flickr.com/NatResWales

Youtube:  youtube.com/NatResWales

Croesewir gohebiaeth yn y Gymraeg a’r Saesneg / Correspondence welcomed in both Welsh and English.  


